
 
 
From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int]  
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 2:39 PM 

To: imran.ali@ctc.org.pk 

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; ALI, Amer; SEID, Zahra; GOHAR, Iman; MEMON, Mansoor Ali; 
ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk 

Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: FW: DUAL JOB OF UCPO MR MUHAMMAD JUMAN ,CHAMBER-1, TALUKA 
CHAMBER DISTRICT TANDO ALLAHYAR 

 

Please proceed 

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: imran.ali@ctc.org.pk <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 2:27:47 PM 
To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 
Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie <belayneha@who.int>; ALI, Amer <aliam@who.int>; SEID, Zahra 
<seidz@who.int>; GOHAR, Iman <gohari@who.int>; MEMON, Mansoor Ali <mmemon@who.int>; 
ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: [EXT] Re: FW: DUAL JOB OF UCPO MR MUHAMMAD JUMAN ,CHAMBER-1, TALUKA CHAMBER 
DISTRICT TANDO ALLAHYAR  

  
Dear Dr.Asif, 

 

Thank you for sharing the information. 

 

As per SOP's we will issue him show cause followed by termination on  

account of dual job. 

 

After collecting UCPO response if required then we will investigate the  

matter accordingly. 

 

You are requested to kindly validate the action so that we can proceed  

the letter. 

 

Regards, 

Imran 

 

 

On 2021-01-25 01:48, ALI, Asif wrote: 

> Dear Imran, 

>  

> Please see below email regarding dual job of UCPO. Kindly proceed 

> immediately as per the policy. 

>  

> If you need any additional information from the field our field staffs 

> are copied, please coordinate and follow-up 

>  

> Regards 

https://aka.ms/ghei36


>  

> FROM: GOHAR, Iman <gohari@who.int> 

> SENT: Monday, January 25, 2021 12:46 PM 

> TO: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>; Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org> 

> CC: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie <belayneha@who.int>; SEID, Zahra 

> <seidz@who.int>; ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>; MEMON, Mansoor Ali 

> <mmemon@who.int> 

> SUBJECT: Fwd: DUAL JOB OF UCPO MR MUHAMMAD JUMAN ,CHAMBER-1, TALUKA 

> CHAMBER DISTRICT TANDO ALLAHYAR 

>  

> Dear Dr Asif, 

>  

> Following communication is for your information and further 

> disciplinary action by CTC. 

>  

> Regards, 

>  

> Iman 

>  

> Get Outlook for Android [1] 

>  

> ------------------------- 

>  

> FROM: MEMON, Mansoor Ali <mmemon@who.int> 

> SENT: Monday, 25 January 2021, 12:35 

> TO: GOHAR, Iman 

> SUBJECT: DUAL JOB OF UCPO MR MUHAMMAD JUMAN ,CHAMBER-1, TALUKA 

CHAMBER 

> DISTRICT TANDO ALLAHYAR 

>  

> Dear Dr Iman 

>  

> It was informed to us from an anonymous source that one of our UCPO 

> posted in UC-1 Chamber, Taluka Chamber, District Tando Allahyar has 

> joined PPHI as Nutrition Assistant at RHC Chamber on 20eth of January. 

>  

>  

> Dear Madam on 25th January during my visit to investigate and verify 

> stated matter it was found that UCPO Mr Juman was not in field as per 

> his planned activity and was found at RHC Chamber,Time 10am. 

>  

> Attached attendance sheet that clearly says his presence at said 

> health facility. 

>  

> Since Mr Juman has not informed us about his joining neither PPHI 

> about his dual jobs and further more when I called him after 

> confirming that he is in RHC nutrition unit he replied me on phone 

> that he has not joined yet and he is in field. Later I asked him to 

> report me at MS Office RHC Chamber where I was sitting with MS Dr 

> Dildar. He failed to justify his position and on request MS RHC 

> Chamber Dr Dildar shared with me his official joining letter which is 
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> attached too. This is for your information and necessary action and 

> communication with concerned CTC office and Provincial office. 

>  

> Thanks and Regards 

>  

> Dr Mansoor Ali 

>  

> Acting Immunization Officer WHO 

>  

> District Tando Allahyar. 

>  

>  

>  

> Links: 

> ------ 

> [1] https://aka.ms/ghei36 

 

https://aka.ms/ghei36

